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Anna McGrath 

From: Susan Richer <Susan.Richer@arts.q|d.gov‘au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 Aprii 2025 4:36 PM 

To: Kate Rogers; Toby Crockford; Tim Knapp; Clio Padayachee; Chanelle Macbeth 
Cc: AQ ESU; Celia Reordan; Peter Callaghan 
Subject: copy for NPAV naming page 
Attachments: Help name Queensland's new theatreLpdf 

Hi Kate, 
Attached is pdf 0f webpage for NPAV naming poll, which will be reached tomorrow via 
Harts‘gld.gov.au/rmvtheaLLe — due to g0 live at 9am as discussed. Note T&Cs for draw to win QPAC tickets wiLl 
be on a separate page. 
Will send through updated running order for media opp once feedback received from EPW. 
Back soon, 
Susan 

Susan Richer 
Director Strategy 
Strategy and Programs 
Arts Queensland 

. Department of Education 
Queensland 
Government . 

Level 24. 111 George Street, abane QLD 4000 
GPO Box1436, Brisbane QLD 4001 

Arts Queensland recognises, respects and values Firs! Nations peoples, ans and cullures. 
We recognise [he unique contribution o! FIrs! Nalions adisrs and performers, respect the 
cultural authority of Elders as guard/ans o! cullure and value the crealive expression of 
culture the! First Nations people choose to share with us all. 

The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any attachments) is 

confidential and may be legally privileged} It is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is 

addressed. Ifyou are not the addressee any form of disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any action 
taken or omitted in reliance on the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not 
necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received this 
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system network.
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